
 

CITY COUNCIL MEMORANDUM 

 

FROM: The Office of the City Manager DATE: November 11, 2024 

SUBJECT: Discuss North College Circle Traffic  

PRESENTER: Boe Blankenship, Director of Public Works  

 
 
SUMMARY:  

This item is a follow-up to the September 9 City Council Work Session, which will include 
staff providing data and information that were “next steps” from that September meeting.   
A number of documents are included with your packet to make this work session as 
productive as possible. The goal is to receive feedback from Council on recommended 
traffic calming and/or traffic control devices to be implemented along the corridor.    
 
As part of the City Council's packet, you will find the following:  

 May 2024 Traffic Data: 
o Section -1 Holiday Lane to Bogart Drive 
o Section -2 Bogart Drive to Terry Drive  
o Section -3 Terry Drive to Ross Road  

 1992 City Council Agenda item that established a multi-way stop at the 
intersection of North College Circle and Deaver Drive and accompanying non-
warranting study and traffic data.  

 2018 Intersection Control Analysis performed by Lee Engineering.  

 Riata Park Apartment layout 

 Pedestrian crossing options 

 Resident outreach package: 
o A letter distributed to the owners and occupants of 65 parcels identified as 

the most impacted by potential traffic calming devices. This letter contained 
a QR Code and link to the survey.  

o Traffic Calming Questionnaire 
o Map of surveyed parcels 

 Survey Results: 
o Traffic calming survey responses 
o Map identifying the parcels that submitted responses. 
o Survey responses by address 

 Origination / Destination Study  

 Copy of September 9, 2024 Work Session Presentation  


